

Sharon Craig

From: Holt, Kelly <Kelly.Holt@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2021 13:20
To: John Macholc; Planning
Subject: D3.21.0431 - Pendle View Fisheries

Categories: Yellow Category

External Email

This Email Originated Outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt please contact helpdesk@ribblevalley.gov.uk

D3.21.0431 - Pendle View Fisheries, A59 Barrow Variation of conditions 19 and 20 pursuant to 3/2015/0426

There is no objection to the variation of condition 20 to the following:-

None of the holiday lodges or cabins hereby approved shall be occupied until the approved scheme referred to in Condition 19 has been constructed and completed in accordance with the scheme details.

Kelly Holt
Team Lead – Ribble Valley, Hyndburn and Pendle
Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council
www.lancashire.gov.uk
www.developeras@lancashire.gov.uk

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.